Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 10:39 AM

To: Autoexcel Engineering

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SKK 6752K (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK 6752K ON 09/07/2018 ***

Sorry Kindly ignore previous email send.

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Your ref: SKK 6752K
Our Ref: CC3/EQI18012962/K ga3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK 6752K ON 09/07/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s EQ
Insurance Co. Ltd.

Please respond and let us know within 10 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we shall have no other option but
to submit our report to our principal for closure.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Autoexcel Engineering [mailto:aeexcel@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 4:02 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SKK 6752K (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK
6752K ON 09/07/2018 ***

Your subject car plate is different.

Kindly advise which is the correct car plate.

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 2:50 PM
To: aeexcel@singnet.com.sg




Subject: YOUR REF: SKK 6752K (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK 6752K
ON 09/07/2018 ***

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Your ref: FBD 8962B
Our Ref: CC4/EQI18017456/Gga3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW 5285H & FBD 8962B ON 06/06/2018
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



